
S«pt«nb«r 20,

0. EeGeer,
the S«net«,
Ottawa, Canada,

Dear Ur* MisGeers

Chairman Seel<»8 i t In the W&si an vacation and.
since i t BOW a&pa&rs that h« wi l l not b« baek in

l t o a tmtil &bô t th« mtd of the ssonth. I am aeknowl-
your l«tt^r of August 29, together idth «nclo«»r«»»

Your l e t t e r will t b@ cal l
attention, md I &© stir© that he

to Chairman Sqeljia9

L b« int«re8ted# but
I believe th«it any «xpr«8»Ion of views he would car* to
jaaka <mnthis .question wmLo o« m & oonfid«nti£L and
ptrtonal bs-sis*

Sincerely yoursf

David If,
Special Asaintant to tht Chaiman

FOB
S. M. Kennedy
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